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Haverkamp, Trisha

From: Gallaghar, Robert
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 8:46 AM
To: brian.oyadomari@vtmednet.org

Licensee Name:          The University of Vermont Medical Center 
License No.:                44-10187-03 
Docket No.:                 03003298 
 
Mr. Oyadomari: 
 
As you are hopefully aware, the State of Vermont intends to enter into an Agreement with the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC).  Under the Agreement, the NRC would relinquish to the State regulatory 
authority for certain licenses authorizing the use of byproduct, source, and special nuclear material.  It is 
anticipated that the Agreement would become effective on or about September 30, 2019. 
 
As an NRC materials licensee located in and/or authorized to use radioactive material only in the State of 
Vermont, your existing NRC license will be transferred to the State.  The NRC license will eventually be 
converted by the State to a State of Vermont license.  It is anticipated that the converted license will be issued 
to you by the State no later than 90 days after the effective date of the Agreement.  Additionally, upon the 
effective date of the Agreement your annual fees will be issued by the State of Vermont. 
 
For your information, communications with the State of Vermont should be addressed to: 
 

Mr. William Irwin, Sc.D., CHP, Chief 
Office of Radiological Health 

Department of Health 
108 Cherry Street 

P.O. Box 70 
Burlington, VT 05402 

(802) 863-7220 
 
 

If you have any questions regarding this email please contact me at (610) 337-5182; or 
robert.gallaghar@nrc.gov. 
 
Thank you for your attention. 
 
 
Robert L. Gallaghar 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC, Region I 
2100 Renaissance Blvd. 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
(610) 337-5182 office 
(610) 337-5269 fax 
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